

## HERMOSA BEACH CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Patricia Escalante  
District Superintendent

Angela M. Jones  
Business Manager

DATE: March 13, 2013

SUBJECT: CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR FACILITIES PLANNING ADVISORY  
COMMITTEE EXPERT

---

### RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the Consultant Agreement with BCA Architects to act as an expert on school buildings for the Facilities Planning Advisory Committee to consult at a cost not to exceed \$5,000.00.

### BACKGROUND

The Facilities Planning Advisory Committee is researching the options of modernization, new construction and property acquisition/exchange for the North School site, in order to report their findings to the Board of Education. The committee requires a school architectural expert opinion to provide relevant data to the committee for their consideration.

### FISCAL IMPACT

The cost of \$5,000 is budgeted to Capital Facility Fund #25.